March 23, 2021 12th Day of January Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed Courthouse Staff and Elected Officials as they joined us for the opening prayer led by Kyle Carroll. The pledge was then said by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to accept the agenda as presented. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the second. All in favor. Motion approved. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the motion to approve the minutes as presented. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

The Commission discussed a tax payer request to waive his penalties and fees from a tax bill that had been abated in 2009. The Commission agreed to waive ½ of the penalties if all taxes were paid in full that include 2009, 2019 and 2020. Patron will be notified.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White reported on the NW Commissioner's Meeting which he had attended on the 18th of March. Issues concerning County Government were topics of discussion for the Commissioner's. Due to COVID this was the first meeting for many that had not been able to meet in recent months.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek reported on the NW Clerk's Meeting that she hosted on March 19th and thanked Sheriff Keesaman and Commissioner White for attending. Melissa also advised that Senator Dan Hegeman and Representative J Eggleston spoke at their meeting updating all on election bills that are of concern.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that her office had received a call of complaint on the Daviess DeKalb Regional Jail. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll will forward the complaint on to the Jail Board.

Daniel McNary of Internet Associates met with the Commission to discuss their hardware on the 911 tower that eventually will be taken down. Daniel advised that he would need at minimum the ability to place 5 antennas on the new tower. He is requesting a break in rental fees. The Commission has concerns of liability but feel any concerns can be addressed with the guidance from the County's attorney. The Commission will meet with Daniel when they have more information to share with him.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission to discuss brush issues, miscellaneous concerns over right of ways, roads and ditches. Most concerns are township related issues and must be dealt with by the townships.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek discussed with the Commission the need for a credit card. Melissa advised she has refused to obtain a credit card in the past for the County because of issues that go with it. Now with more employees doing training at different towns besides Jefferson City the need has changed. She has requested the card remain in her office and that it come from the lending institution where the County banks. Melissa will contact the bank and see what the procedures are and report back to the County. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve Melissa to obtain a County credit card. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

A patron visited with the Commission concerning brush along Irwin & Patton west of EE. The Commission will have Bill Gray go drive the area and report back to them.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Commission will be March 23, 2021 at 9 a.m.